/

e ID / Name Corment

Jodi Abbott '.

NORQUEST N
Business Purpose
NorQuest Corporate Visp card COLLEGE
2017/12/21 | SUPPL Chinese VISA Photo 6901 10 10101 299 16.79
2018/01/08 | SUPPL Chinese VISA Application Fee 6901 10 10101 999 258.75
Lunch meeting - post secondary partnerships with
2018/01/12 | HOST City of Edmonton 6003 10 10500 999 82.64
2018/01/12 | OTHER Parking - meeting with Advanced Education 6000 10 10500 999 2,50
I certify that the informatioh provided is an accurate record of expenses incurred
by me. B
I certify that these expendittires were incurred on college business, have not been Total Expenses: 360.680 |cAd
previously paid, and comply with college policy.
G.ICC#’D}\‘ < S"\hﬁh"‘( G.’H-QCA[C/ J—Qﬂ 9-6//3 Less Vendor Credits: -0.000
Employee Signature Date
. Less Cash Advance: 0.000
Q{&{—rbh\c G 0 nrove ( C't‘}ﬁckd JQI\ 16//8
Approved by LA Date
Amount Due Employee: 0.000
fAlan Sbores ko
Print Name -
Amount Due Vendor: 360.680




From: Jodi Abbott

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 5:00 PM
To: Lorrain

Subject: Re: Approval Required: VISA Report

Review completed. Please add my e-signature.

Thx

Dr. Jodi L. Abbott, ICD.D
President & CEQ

Noriuest Colleie

10215 — 108 Street NW | Room
Edmonton, Alberta, Canada T5J 116
www.norquest.ca

On Jan 26, 2018, at 6:31 AM, Lorrain—rote:

Hi Jodi,

Please see your VISA report in the amount of $360.68 requiring your electronic signature.
Once signed, I will forward to Al for approval.

Lorraineg
Executive stant to Dr. Jodi Abbott, President and CEQ

10215 108 Street NW | Room
Edmonton, Alberta, Canada T5) 1L6

www.norquest.ca
Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | LinkedIn | Instagram

<image001.png>

<image006.jpg> <image007.jpg>

<Jodi Abbott VISA Report 15487 January 2018.pdf>



Lorraine-

From; s S
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Lorraine
Subject: Re: Approval Required: Jodi Abbott VISA Report 15487

I have reviewed and approve the attached Visa report.

Al Skoreyko

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------
From: Lorraine
Date: 2018-01-26 10:08 AM (GMT-07:00

To: "Al Skoreyko
Subject: Approval Required: Jodi Abbott VISA Report 15487

Hello Al,

Please find attached Jodi Abbott’s VISA Report 15487 in the amount of $360.68 requiring your approval.
Please review and sign.

Thank you.

Lorraine_
Executive Assistant to Dr. Jodi Abbott, President and CEQ

Office of the President | NorQuest College

10215 108 Street NW | Room
Edmonton, Alberta, Canada T

www.norquest.ca
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SHOPPERS @

NOVA HEALTH HELLNESS ING -

I !l 2017 6:31 PM

2315 1010 76811 700047 3
EASYPIX PASSPO 15. 99 GX 15, 99

00001- 1111 RT0001 *

unmnu i ﬂllfMllll
)223151010000768116 *

WRKXKR X !****!** *‘X‘Xl’l’k!k****it******‘k

“TELL ~US - ABOUT THE -SERVICE
RECEIVED IN OUR STORE- TODAY

+-of $1000 in Gift :Cards -
YOUR CHANCES
of winning by going online at
WY . SUrveysda, com

or’call 1-800-701- 9153
Certificate Muber:23536016- 15955&
X*X*l’******x!It**t*!*****‘k!}(******t*

Receipt for return within 30 days.
oppersdrugmert , o8 or exclusions,

TYPE :

ACCT VISA $ ﬂn
CARD NUMBER: EEXXXKAXTR
DATE/TIME: 17/12/721 1

REFERENCE #: 66367046 0015460470 C
AUTHOR. #:". . 01986 -
VISA CREDIT -
A0000000031010 0080008000 F800 -
"01/027 APPROVED - THANK You
_ == IMPORTANT --
Retain This Copy For Your Records

;f; CUSTOMER COPY »xx ‘

you colld wini 1 of S0 prlzes R ;j

Commerce Place
Impark

RECEIPT Ci
ENTRY TIME:

01712718 13:25

EXIT TIME:

01/12/18 13:48
PARK-DUR. : HRS:MIN
0:00:23

PURCHASE
VISA

AMOUNT mz .50
te 2 22 22 322
Date: JAN-1Z-

Time: 13:47:47
662512970010018910C
Auth.¥: 070762
VISA CREDIT
Alocaoono31010
TVR: 0080008000
TSI: F800
01 APPROVED - THANK
YOU 027
VERIFIED BY PIN
*IMPORTANT - retain
this copy for your
records
**XCUSTOMER COPYy***
THANK YOU FOR YOUR
VISIT




***************************************************************************

JOLLY TIME TRAVEL SERVICE LTD. GST NUMBER : R102706702
128 PACIFIC RIM MALL DATE : 08 JAN 2018

9700 - 105 AVENUE COUNSELLOR :

EDMONTON ALBERTA T5H 4J1 LOCATOR :

TEL: (780) 428-8484 CLIENT NBR

FaX: (780) 424-1626 INVOICE : 85840

*****************************************************************_**********

NORQUEST COLLEGE
10215-108 STREET

FOR: ABBOTT/JODI - MRS

FROM TO CARRIER FLT/CL DATE DEP ARR ST

BKG NO.CHINESE VISA
MULTI-ENTRY CHINESE VISA APPLICATION FEE
ADULT FARE .... (1 X 258.75) 258.75

CARDHOLDER JODI ABBOTT

THANK YOU FOR BOOKING WITH JOLLY TIME TRAVEL... HAVE A GOOD TRIP..
PLEASE HAVE PROPER DOCUMENTATION WITH YOU AT ALL TIMES

CANADIAN PASSPORT MUST BE VALID FOR AT LEAST 6MTHS FROM DEPARTURE DATE
REMEMBER TO ADVISE/UPDATE YOUR FREQUENT FLYER ACCOUNT

NO REFUND OR CHANGES WILL BE PROCESSED WITHOUT OFFICIAL RECEIPT.

TOTAL CAD 258.75
SUB TOTAL . CAD 258.75
PYMT BY VI}{XXXXX}{XXX- CAD 258.75-

AMOUNT DUE CAD 0.00




Subject: Invitation: Lunch with Jodi Abbott @ Fri Jan 12, 2018 11:45am - 1:15pm (MST)
Location: ' WJOMOKH St NW, Edmonton, AB T5J 4X1, Canada

Start: Fri 1/12/2018 11:45AM 12} POS* 68(0"0(“’5 _ P“"'fnf/ ‘SA‘/Q >
End: Fri 1/12/2018 1:15 PM with € ,‘Jy o " 5dporTV
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: - Accepted

— —

more details »
Lunch with Jodi Abbott '
When FriJan 12, 2018 11:45am - 1:15pm Mountain Time - Edmonto —-‘

STEAKHOUSE 0 BAR

Where JOEY Bell Tower, 10310 101 St NW, Edmonton, AB T5J 4X1,
. . with_i EDMONTON DOWNTOWN

Video call https://plus.google.com/hangouts/ Iedmonton.callunch with-jot 001 TMLE# 11

Calendar _ F. 4P  SvrCk: 17 12:09 01/12/18

Who ¥ mym FARMHOUSE CHICKEN SALAD 18.95
+ Rena CHOP SALAD W/ SIRLOIN 22.95
+8alim CHOP SALAD W/ SIRLOIN 22.95

POP, diet repsi (3.59) 3.59-

. jodi

Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options » GSTSUb Total Gg . ig

Invitation from Google Calendar 01/12 12:54p TOTAL : 71.86

GST# B02860874 RTOOO!
, FLEASE PAY SERVER
; THANK YOU!

: To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can Sigl{
hitps:/fwww.google.com/calendar/ and control your nofification settings for your entire calen

You are receiving this courtesy email at the account jodi.abbott@norquest.ca because youi

TODAY'S STEAKHOUSE

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn M

Thank ycu for joining us ai: Chop!
Make your reservations for
vour rext exparience with us.
Walk ins always welcome,

GIVE 4+ SHAERE

.| L0 ey =T -
* Qe STEAK MOMENTS
o) a — o N -
arne @ F s 8 e & om Get yvours today !
VM 1] 0o U N @ U oe
feme & b =.3 : 8(118 ~ o L >-2
WO5Y p QAP Si— £ fgomA @ § x| The best hours are Happy Hours
9 7 U HO#Z X0 = — oNHoN o 6 <& JPM ti1 EFM everyday in our Lounge.
ITnoe <« AOXO = O\~ @@ + IO
JMPm 0 00 WX QENGeN WO w U -
NN 2 *RO0Q rXo w [nloXal [oNie] 3J
®Q Lo P3>3 U X >HnHE all O
~t £ o ¥ 00 % QOLON
L) F CO~—~ X COUODM ...
w goaa uxo 0O @t
* LLEE HXH O~V >0
¥ FOUWLW > X< COHANN



loyee ID / Name Conmant

Jodi Abbott : ' .

Sheet ID B
NORQUEST ©
Business Purposa
NorQuest Corporate Visg card COLLEGE
| -

2017/11/27 | PDOTHER Taxi - return trip home/airport for WOBI conference 6900 10 10500 939 164.45
2017/12/01 | OTHER Parking - community relations 6000 10 10500 995 10.00
2017/12/05 | PDCONF Conference feea = CiCan Conference 2018 6900 10 10500 989 995,00
2017/12/05 | HosT Lunch meeting - NorQuest business 6003 10 10500 999 56,75
2017/12/06 | PDHOTEL CiCan Conference 2018 hotel - one night deposit 6900 10 10500 998 221.43
2017/12/07 | OTHER Parking - Government Relations event 6000 10 10800 998 15.00
2017/12/12 | HOST Working Lunch - podcast 65003 10 10500 999 85.73
2017/12/14 | OTHER Parking - Government meeting 6000 10 10500 999 7.00

1 certify that the information provided is an accurate record of expenses incurred

by me. .

I certify that these expendituries were incurred on college business, have not bean Total Expenses: 1555.360 |can

previousl d, and ¢ witF college policy.

Q//Bg " Less Vendor Credits: -0.000

Less Cash Advance: 0.000

Approved by Date

2 g S ; Amount Due Employee: 0.000
Tint Name [y

Amount Due Vendor: 1555.360




Lorraine -
“

From: Alan Skoreyk—
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 8:00 AM

To: Lorraine #

Subject: Re: Approval Required: Jodi Abbott VISA Report 15388
Approved.

Al Skoreyko

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Lorraine
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 11:38:08 AM

To: Al Skoreyko
Subject: Approval Required: Jodi Abbott VISA Report 15388

Hello Al,

Happy New Year! Please find attached Jodi Abbott's VISA Report 15388 in the amount of $1555.36 requiring your
approval. We have very short turnaround times so I am hoping you can approve today.

Thanks very much.

Lorraine
Executive Assistant to Dr. Jodi Abbott, President and CEQ

Office of the President | NorI( iuest College

10215 108 Street NW |

Edmonton, Alberta, Canada T5J 1L6
www.norquest.ca

Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | LinkedIn | Instagram

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed, and may contain confidential,
personal and/or privileged information. Please contact the sender immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this
communication; and do not copy, distribute or take action on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent

—reply, should be deleted or destroyed.- Thank-you-for your-eceoperation
NorQuest College.



7 |Workl e Meat )

| 7 ' TSods
THE
THE PARLOUR ITALIAN Lidtq -

BAR & KITCHEN
4 NU 108 Street
faen i’ PARLOUR Lt Col
—_——hR :}’cx e

ITALIAN KITCHEN & BAR

% TRANSACTION RECORD *X

Tran. %: 30367

RUC: Maln 10334 108 Street
Check %: 7781 ) Edmonton, AB
GST# 813175427 RT0001

Groupr ¥t 1
EmPloyee 83
EmPloyee Ha

TyPe: Pre-A
Acctt: Visa
Card $?! xxx

Tbl 44/1  Cchk 7781 Gst 4

Amount $74.55 Dec11*17 11:59AM
Tip $1.18 0 e
cemmmmman= 2 POP @ 4,00 8.00
TOTAL CAD$85.73 1 QUATRO FROMAGGIO  15.00
2 CHICKEN SALAD
Reference #: @ 17.00 34.00
aeta iet og0teg 000 © 1 THE QUEEN 14.00

TPIBKS15-UE66242637 005

z°”"2":7'3’°“” Subtotal 71.00

UISA CRED 71,00 GST 3.55

0099009900 £800 Aount Due 74 .55
OVED - THANK YOUL

St PaPYL. Thanks for Dining With Us!

HPLEASE PAY SERVER#x

VERIFIED 8Y PIN
RERRRRR R Rk R kR &

Customer Coby EAT WELL. LIVE WELL.
AL,
s vour recorin APERITIVO (HAPPY HOUR)

MONDAY TO FRIDAY
3:00pm to 6:00pm
DON'T FORGET TO JOIN US
FOR LUNCH. WE OPEN AT 11:30AM
FRERRERRR R R R R R R Rk R Rk E

WwW.centuryhospitality.com
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1413234 ONINYY

Impark Lot 02-360
Camada Place

Stall # 448

Explration Date/Tine

018 PM

1d1333H DNINHVY

v

the Mare RESTAURANT
GROUP LTD.
9940 106 ST NW
EDMONTON AB

CARD .”.....“.F
CARD TYPE

DATE 2017/12/05
TIME 8109 13:13:24
RECEIPT NUMBER
€82021181-001-486-007-0

MARC

9940 106 Street
Edmonton, AB
780-429-2828

www . themarc.ca
GST#807555859

3 PURCHASE -
2017 2 AMOUNT $49.35 ONNNNEN
) : TIP $7. 40 Check: 1186 Guests: 2
2 TOTAL Table: 19-1
o]
Purchase Date/Ti i 12/05/2017 12:22PM
Total Pakigs Sy o e 00 200 3 $56.75 U e
- S 3 PP 9.00
Rate: $10 - 2 hows
2z LYONNAISE 38.00
Payment Type: Card 2 VISA CREDIT .
= A0000000031010 subtotal 47.00
¢ Melor | o C32D1DE10FD7 42CF G.S.T. 2.35
m 0080008000-E800 Total Due $49.35
,.-w“ g AF4EE17 13E26AES2
Auth #: 060532 IS 0080008000-FB800 +¥PLEASE PAY SERVER**#*
Thank You
gst #887315638RT0006
L L APPROVED
AUTH# 086581 01-027 ~T—— — -—
;; THANK YoU
CARDHOLDER COPY
Impark Lot 02-360 5 IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
Ganaca Prace % COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS
e
m
4 :
Expiration Date/Tiwe
. b
. 2
:
DEC 07 20 17 ﬁ YOUR RECEIPT THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT THIS ISY
| ; CITY OFEDMONTON ~ &
' II: ,3009 = _'__l Zone: 3P09
i ! g fC?
r;:ﬂdu:rk %grswz.gnzam Dec 07, 207 g : ST From 100 AVE o 99 AVE w&: Side (( (
Total GST: 8071 3 if
Total Dums $.00 Rate: $5- 3 hors [ V(a““ throligh: ! a 0
Total Paid: $15.00 Paynent Type: Card [E THURSDAY 14 FEG 17
Ticket o :
S . 'ﬁ - 4: 5(? p =3
haling: Lot 0 Amount Paid: $7.00 (GST md) 7 Auth uo:oos_rm
: Start Time: 12/14/2017 2:50 PM Receipt No: 11030
o Trn: Be35db0e3bda25cl
'ala !53 :bU YOUR RECEIPT THIS S YOUR RECEIPT THIS IS YOUR RECEWPT THIS IS YOUR RE! 515 Y
huth 8. 049576 S
gut WEATISEIRTO006 3
N0 IN AND OUT PRIVILEGES 8



Subject: Invitation: Jodi Abbott | Carol lunch @ Tue Dec 5, 2017 12:15pm -
1:15pm (MST

Location: The Marc, 99 T5K 2N2, Canada

Start: Tue 12/5/2017 12:15 PM

End: Tue 12/5/2017 1:15 PM

Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer:

more details »

Jodi Abbott | Carolyn Campbell | Lunch
When Tue Dec 5, 2017 12:15pm - 1:15pm Mountain Time - Edmonton

Where The Marc, 9940 106 St NW, Edmonton, AB T5K 2N2, Canada (map)
Video call https:/iplus.google.com/hangouts/_/edmonton.calcarolyn-campbel

Who » Caroly
« Kaitlyn

, Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

! Invitation from Google Calendar

t
1
; You are receiving this courtesy email at the account jodi.abbott@norquest.ca because you are an attendee of this event.
|

i To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at

i htips://www.geogle.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.

]

! Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.

B e ey T e b Sme — D v e et =

e R o —— ey e

e vt v it 4 82 e




Lo rraine! -

From: CICan . <events@accc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 10:37 AM
To: Jodi Abbott
Subject: _ [MARKETING] Payment Confirmation/Receipt for CICan 2018 Conference

Your payment for the CICan 2018 Conference event has been successfully processed. Please save this email for
your records.

Transaction
Infor_mation: _ _ _

Transaction - L
Item . Information 3’Quantlty! Amount
. . . CAD
chketed Registration CAD 995.00 1 995.00

Transaction Total CAD995.00

Registration Confirmation Number:_

View your registration

If you have any questions about this transaction or email, please contact CICan . directly at events@accc.ca.

powvered by

cvent




Lorraine -

From: ClCan . <events@accc.ca>
Sent: Tuesda er 5, 2017 10:45 AM
To: Lorrain
Subject: Registration Confirmed - CiCan 2018 Conference
I
Dear Lorraine:
Please save thls emall for future reference.
Event: CICan 2018 Con
Confirmation Number
Dates: April 29 - May 1, 2018
Location: Victoria Conference Centre
Address: 720 Douglas St, Victoria, British Columbia V8W 3M7, Canada
Dress: Business Attire; Closing Gala Attire is Business/Cocktail and the Theme is "Celebrating Canada"
Group Confirmation Numbe
Primary Registran i
Confirmation Numbe
Jodi Abbott
Amt
Order Date Order Type item Type
Ordered
05-Dec-2017 12:36 PM  Online Ticketed Admission CAD
CAD 995.00
ET Charge Registration ltem 0.00
Amt
Amt Paid AmtDue
Ordered
CAD CAD
Total CAD 985.00
995.00 0.00
To view or modify the online registration for anyone In your group, Click here. You will be asked to enter
your name and the group confirmation number shown above.
Sincerely,
Admi Coordinator, Member Relations
CICan Events Office; 1 Rideau Street, Suite 701, Ottawa, ON K1iN BS7?7
powvered by

cvent




12/5/2017

Manage Reservation -

777 Douglas Street, Victoria, British Columbia, VBW 2B5, Canada

+1-250-940-3100

DOUBLETREE

AY HILTON®"

Reservation Confirmation #-

Hotel

DoubleTree by Hilton Hotel & Suites Victoria
777 Douglas Street

Victoria, Biitish Columbia V8W 2B5

Canada

Phone: +1-250-940-3100

Maps and directions, Local quide
Room and Plan Selection

DETAILS (CAD)
KiN (o] - !
ClCan 2018
Price; C$756.00
Taxes: C$129.73
Total for stay: C$885.73

Stay Information
Aurrival: Saturday, 28 Apr 2018
Departure: Wednesday, 02 May 2018

1 room for 4 nights
2 adults

Early check-in cannot be guaranteed. Contact the hotel to inquire about
early check-in or late check-out. Hotel check-in time Is 4:00 pm and
check-out is at 11:00 am.

Guest Information

Guest name: Jodi Abbott

Additional Guests: Room 1 Michael Abbott
Address type: Work

Address: On file

Email: On file

Phone: On file

Payment Information

Card type:
Card number:
Expiration:

https:/secure3.hilton.com/en_US/dtreservationiview/manage.htm

112



